

City Meeting March 12th, 2020

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Thursday, March 12th, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Auditorium. Mayor Mantooth, Vice Mayor Evans, and Commissioner Boisseau were present.

Item 1: Open with A Prayer

The meeting was called to order and Donna Boisseau lead in prayer. Mayor Mantooth requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 2: Minutes

Minutes of the February meeting were read. Mantooth asked if there were any additions or corrections. With no additions or corrections, the minutes were approved as read. A rollcall was made; Mayor Mantooth "Aye", Vice Mayor Evans "Aye", and Commissioner Boisseau "Aye".

Item 3: Finances

The financials were presented. Evans made a motion to approve the financials. Boisseau seconded the motion and the financials were approved. A rollcall was made; Mayor Mantooth "Aye", Vice Mayor Evans "Aye", and Commissioner Boisseau "Aye".

Item 4: Mowing Bids for 2020 thru 2022

The commissioners reviewed the mowing bids opened and read aloud in the February meeting. Vice Mayor Evans made a motion to award the mowing bid to Blades of Glory, Richard Johnson, with the lowest bid of \$300. Evans made a motion to hire Blades of Glory for the mowing contract of three years. Commissioner Boisseau seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Mayor Mantooth "Aye", Vice Mayor Evans "Aye", and Commissioner Boisseau "Aye".

Item 5: Proposal for City Wide Clean Up

The board of commissioners reviewed the proposal from A&B Disposal. A&B Disposal is not paying the landfill fee for this year's clean up. The City of Adams is responsible for the fee. Mayor Mantooth tabled the proposal for next meeting in order to research the landfill fee costs for 2019.

Item 6: Estimate for Front Entrance of Bell School

The City received an estimate on tearing up the carpet, replacing rotten areas, and placing waterproof flooring down at the front entrance of the Bell School. Mayor Mantooth tabled this until April meeting to determine that the estimate covers everything for the project, the price cannot change, and the job is done right.

Item 7: Pot Holes

Tim Hulsey, with TRH Contractors, gave a quote to patch all pot holes throughout the City. The quote was for \$2,700. Evans made a motion to have Tim Hulsey patch the pot holes city wide. Boisseau seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Mayor Mantooth "Aye", Vice Mayor Evans "Aye", and Commissioner Boisseau "Aye".

Item 8: Paving Cherry, Maple, Winters, N. Commerce, N. Church Street

The City is interested in getting a few streets paved. Roger Owens attended the meeting with a petition signed by all Bell Cross Road residents. He is requesting Bell Cross Road to be paved because of pot holes reopening after being patched several times. The board took this into consideration and will possibly include 550 feet of Bell Cross Road, on the south side, included in the street paving. The City plans to get an estimate from someone and will begin the bidding process as soon as possible.

Other Business:

Disney Plus has approached the City of Adams about filming for a series they are producing. We will know more information later on in the year. There was more discussion on tearing down the Main Street buildings on Main Street, but the City is allowing some more time for someone to buy them before the City takes action. The board gave the City Recorder permission on researching and getting an estimate on fans for the pavilion. The City of Adams plans to meet with Robertson County Emergency management in regards to help us set up a disaster plan for the City. No update on the estimate for replacing wood at the pavilion. No update on ADA ramp drawings from John Comperry. Ray Brown with the Fire Department did not have any updates. Matt Carroll with the Recreation Club mentioned they are getting ready for ball season.

	U			-		moved	to	adjourned.	Vice	Mayor	Evans
seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m.											
Anna Luke, City Recorder					$\overline{\mathbf{N}}$	Mary Mantooth, Mayor					